
Town of Double Oak

Town Council -Public Meeting

DOUBLE OAK

Double Oak Town Hall
320 Waketon Road" Double Oak

TX75077
Monday, December 6. 2021

7:00 p.m.

Out of respect for all those in attendance, please refrain from talking to other members of the audience

during the meeting. Please do not engoge in disruptive behavior. For public input during Citizen

Comment or public hearings, all speakers will be limited to three minutes each, The Council does not
accept public comment by mail or e-mail; speakers must be present, or o written slatement must be read

into the council's record by a speaker who is present at the meeting, subiect to the three-minute limit.

I. Opening: Call to Order
Roll Call
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance - American Flag
Pledge of Allegiance - Texas Flag

II.

" Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one

and indivisible."
Citizen Comments

Consent Agenda - All consent agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the

Town Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless a Council Member so requests, in which event the item will be removed

from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the agenda. Information

conceming consent agenda items is available for public review-

1 . Consideration, and action on minutes of November 15, 2027 -.

IV. Mayor, Council Members and Staff reports

2. Mayor and Council
3. Public Works - Code Enforcement - Animal Control
4. Administration
5. Public Safety
6. Road and Drainage Committee

V. New business agenda (consideration and action):

Discussion, consideration, and action on a resolution authorizing the preparation and

submission of a grant with the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal
Justice Division for body camera and associated components.

III

7

Presentation: Police Chief Ruben Rivas





Double Oak Town Council
Regular Meeting
December 6,2021
Page 3

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION If you wish to address the Council, please sign the "CITIZENS WHO WISH
TO SPEAK TO THE TOWN COUNCIL" sheet before the meeting begins. Pursuant to Section 551 .007 of
the Texas Government Code, citizens wishing to address the Council for items listed as public hearings will
be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For citizens wishing to speak on a non-public hearing item,
they may either address the Council during the Citizen Comments portion of the meeting or when the item is
considered by the Town Council.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the
Town Secretary's office at972.539.9464,fax972.539.9613 or email to eileen.kennedy@doubleoak.texas.gov
for additional information.

- 
Backup attached



UNAPPROVED-NOT FOR
PUBLICATION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON
TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK

The Double Oak Town Council met in regular session at7:00 p.m. November 15. 2021 , at the Double
Oak Town Hall, located at 320 Waketon Road with the following members present to-wit:

Von Beougher
Billie Garrett
Anita Nelson
Scott Whisenhunt
Joe Dent
Casey Parsons

Mayor
Mayor Pro-Tem
Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem
Council Member
Council Member
Council Member

Also in attendance were Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy, Assistant Town Secretary Lynn Jones,
Administration Town Clerk Brian Shults, and Town Attorney David Berman.

Mayor Beougher called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Council Member Dent gave the invocation and Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem Nelson lead the pledge of
allegiance to the American and Texas flags.

II. Citizen Comments

David Graham, 411 Simmons, publicly apologized for comments he made at the
previous council meeting and asked more consideration to be given to the Building
Inspector and Public Works contracts.

III Consent Agenda - All consent agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the
Town Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Council Member so requests, in which event the
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal
sequence on the agenda. Information concerning consent agenda items is available
for public review.

l. Consideration, and action on minutes of November 1.2021

Motion Whisenhunt, second Parsons to approve the minutes of November 1,2021, as written.

AYE: Dent, Parsons, Whisenhunt
NAY: None
ABSTAIN: Garrett,Nelson

Motion Carried



Double Oak
Town Council Minutes
November 15,2021
Page2

IV. Mayor, Council Members and Staff reports:

2. Mayor and Council - Mayor Beougher was pleased at the Veteran's Day
programs he attended.

3. Public Works - Code Enforcement - Animal Control - None

4. Administration - Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy reported October's sale and
use tax received was $52,341.58

5. Public Safety- DOPD-None
DOVFD- Santa run will be on Sunday, December 12.

6. Road and Drainage Committee- Mayor Beougher reported the crack sealing
on Thornhill Cir, No. & So. Forest, Kings Road and Meadow Knoll has been
completed.

V. New business agenda (consideration and action):

7. Discussion, consideration, and action on Cybersecurity.

Justin Huffaker, Datamax, gave an overview of their proposal for TechCare Enhanced
Security Services. 

*

Motion Parsons, second Nelson to approve the implementation of the TechCare Enhanced
Security Services with Datamax in an amount not to exceed $6,500 with a monthly amount
of $538.93.

AYE:
NAY:
ABSTAIN

Parsons, Garrett, Dent, Whisenhunt, Nelson
None
None

Motion Carried

8. Discussion, consideration, and action on a contract with Steve Koehler.

Motion Nelson, Garrett second to approve the contract with Steve Koehler as presented.

AYE: Dent, Whisenhunt, Nelson, Garrett, Parsons
NAY: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion Carried



Double Oak
Town Council Minutes
November 15,2021
Page 3

AYE:
NAY:
ABSTATN:

AYE:
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

12.

AYE:
NAY:
ABSTAIN

9. Discussion, consideration, and action on a contract with Bill lzor.

Motion Nelson, Parsons second to approve the contract with Bill Izor as presented.

The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:18 p.m. into executive session.
The Mayor reopened the meeting at 8:29 p.m. to regular session.

10. Discussion, consideration, and action on a request for approval of a site plan
for Braum's located at Lot 5. Block A of the Crossroads Bible Church
Addition.

Motion Nelson, second Dent to approve the site plan for Braum's located at Lot 5,
Block A of the Crossroads Bible Church Addition.

Whisenhunt, Nelson, Garrett, Parsons, Dent
None
None

Motion Canied

Nelson, Dent, Whisenhunt, Garrett, Parsons
None
None

Motion Carried

Garrett, Nelson, Parsons, Whisenhunt, Dent
None
None

Motion Carried

I 1. Review of 2020-2021 fiscal year unaudited Financial Report.

No action taken.

Discussion, consideration, and action on the report from the Investment
Committee.

Motion Whisenhunt, Dent second to accept the Investment report.

l3 Discussion, consideration, and action on appointments to the plannin g & Zoning
Commission.

Motion Garrett, second Parsons to appoint Laura Meilinger as an alternate to the planning &
Zoning Commission.



Double Oak
Town Council Minutes
November 15,2021
Page 4

AYE:
NAY:
ABSTAIN

Parsons, Whisenhunt, Dent, Nelson, Garrett
None
None

Motion Carried

14. Council - staff announcements and comments:

DOWC Annual Auction on November l6 benefiting DOVFD
Town Hall will be closed Thursday, November 25 &26 for Thanksgiving
Thanksgiving trash service will shift to Saturday, November 27.
l lth Annual Turkey Trot, Thursday, November 25.
Christmas Tree lighting is Monday December 6 at 6:00 pm

15. Adjournment

With no further business to come before the Council, motion Garrett, Parsons second, the
meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Eileen Kennedy, Town Secretary Von Beougher, Mayor

o

a

a

a

a



a
a
o
a
t
a
a
o
a
a
a
a
o
a
a
a

Datamax
Professional
Services

Relevant Technology. Ravin g Results*

IF(,rrElT

TechCare Enhanced
Sec u rity Se rvices P ro posa I

; F- a F'A i t D F ! F:

Town of Double Oak

I

G

rc
Dl aatamax' FINAL

November 5,2O2L

www.datamaxarkansas.com
www.datamaxtexas.com

z ttin@

o
o
a
a
o
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
o
a
I
a

)

I
I

4.

1
a

.r:' a

^-

'i

f '!

-/L.
L- \

l-
H*

\
I \' \r

I \
/

7/ {Z
\ \ rr \\ \

\

J.t t



Relevant Technology. Raving Results'.

Datamax
Professional
Services

Project Charter

Statement of Work

Commence implementation of TechCare enhanced security services. Discuss provisions and limitations of TechCare

enhanced security services with client project champion. lmplement multi-factor authentication for Windows login,

Office 365 login, and SonicWall VPN login, commence social-engineered attack education and reinforcement for the

end user community, implement increased protection of Window-based end points, enroll in TechCare University and

assign the "Security Green Belt" training curriculum for preliminary security awareness education.

Key Assumptions

and 24 logins

V Changes to the number of devices, email accounts, and employees will be regularly reviewed

commencement of the TechCare enhanced security services

v Client will provide a list of all employees including first name, last name, email address, and phone numbers

employment terminations

v ln order for proper enrollment in the TechCare enhanced security service, tickets must be submitted to the

TechCare support desk for each new employee hired and for each employee whose employment has been

terminated within 24 hours (maximum timeframe)

Datamax account manager

services require 4 partnership reviews (quarterly) to ensure thorough training and coverage

potential security breach

v TechCare clients should review existing business insurance policies for cybersecurity inclusions, exclusions,

and coverage levels to clarify expectations (recovery assistance and funding) in the event of a security breach

V Recovery from a security breach is not covered by the TechCare agreement and will require separate funding

require additional fees

budget

D ldatamax / Proprietary and Confidential. No part ofthis document may be
reproduced or distributed without written permission from Datamax

1



Relevant Technology. Raving Results'.

Datamax
Professional
Services

Proiect Champion

The Project Champion will have the authority to make decisions regarding any issues that arise during project

implementation.

Project Plan

1. ConductTechCare enhanced security services kick off meeting

1.1. Review client onboarding and offboarding procedures - ensure Datamax involvement and ticket submission

expectations

1.2. Acquire and review current employee roster

2. Conduct employee-focused general security best practices training presentation

3. Enroll all employees in TechCare University

3.1. Assign TechCare University "Security Green Belt" security awareness training

4. Configure social-engineered attack education and end-user reinforcement campaign

5. lnstall additional security software at Windows end points

6. Configure and implement strong password requirements

7. lmplement multi-factor authentication

8. Configure external email identification and tagging

9. Review SonicWall firewall and confirm that the Advanced Gateway Security Suite (AGSS) is installed and active

9.1. lmplementations of Comprehensive Gateway Security Suite (CGSS) must be upgraded

10. Review data backup infrastructure

10.1. Ensure that the data backup process is configured to occur automatically and at appropriate intervals

10.2. Ensure appropriate data, server, and workstation inclusions

10.3. Ensure that automated data backups exist both locally and offsite (preferably in the cloud)

10.4. lf local disaster recovery/business continuity options do not exist (local server virtualization and operation),

advise the client of limitations, pros & cons.

11. lncorporate enhanced security reporting in regularly-scheduled partnership review documents

D ldatamax / Proprietary and Confidential. No part ofthis document may be
reproduced or distributed without written permission fiom Datamax

2



Relevant Technology. Raving Results"

Datamax
Professional
Services

lnvestment Detaill

TechCare Enhanced Security Services

TechCare enhanced security monthly service price includes:

Office 365 login, and SonicWall VPN login

TechCare enhanced security services monthly fee Ss38.83

TechCare enhanced security services implementation s5,454.80

Authorization

As indicated by signing below, Datamax is granted the authority to commence procurement and project

implementation activities on behalf of the client. 50% of the professional services investment will be invoiced at project

ing50% will be invoiced atco m

ofA

project completion.

44"1,
Print Name

M*rr,
Title J

I Prices quateC c\ove ore good.for thirty lj0) doys from the dote of this docunent. The finoncial stotements included within this proposol da not
inciude lederol.istatettlocdl taxes and fees. Yaur stotement wtll include (o) initial nan-recurring chorges, equipntent chdrqes, shipping chorges, (b)

praroted manthly seruice chorges Jor new services ordered during the month, (c) next month's monthl'i service chorges in aCvonce, (d) usoqe chorges,

t'ederoiistote,llot1l taxes, and fees, ond {€) ather chorges **herc opplicable. Shipping chorges ore sublect to chcnge and will be c1lculoted ot the time
the order is placed.

L

,/:
z/ Proprietary and Confidential. No part ofthis document may be :
reproduced or distributed without written permission ftom Datama)c :

qrldatamax' 3

Project Commencement



-rl detrrrrrY^

ao
t-o-no,
rD

OJl-
rElr,y)
I-

a-Ea

ff
maxLolH

A family of next
generation technology

support services from Datamax.

We've got you covered!

From lT to MFP's, Datamax can help
maximize YOUR Return on Technology
lnvestments through Max(areo, the
industry's most comprehensive
portfolio of technology support
servtces.

imageCare
Managed Service and Support for Multi{unction Print

(MFP) Devices and Digital Production Systems

printCare
Managed Print Services for 0ptimizing Print Device

Deployment and Print 0utput Costs

connect(are
Connectivity, lnstallation and Training Support Services for

Network-Connected Print Devices and Software Enablers

IeaseCare
ln-house Leasing Services and Technology Acquisition

Strategies

commCare
Managed Services for Secure Cloud-based Unified Business

Communications

docCare
Managed Services for Document Management and

Workflow Projects

techCareo
Managed Network and lI Support Services

cloudCateo
Managed lT lnfrastructure and Applications in the Cloud

O 2019 Datamax Inc. (v031919.TX) | www.datamaxtexas.com

Relevant Technology. Raving Results^



Relevant lechnology. Ravin g Results*

We've GotYou Covered.

Office Equipment
Production Print
Print Management

Document Management

Network Management

Unified Com munications

a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
o
a
a
a
o
a
a

L-J
I

i

t

I

tl ,
t

,

,

d

11

li

1'
a

t( I
,
{

rt It
i

) a
II

,t

I
til a

a
fj

I
a

tasttt'

t) ?_r
J
I

rar

af,

r
L]

/

-l aD
I

I
-,8:I

-il5

ldatamax^

a
a
a
o

a
a
o
a
a
o
o
a
a
a
a

Datamax
A*anss

Inc. 3 Datamaklnc.\
I Eastlep\ \
Z qs+sotd.:ad\nv\eHishway
3 Tyter,TXT5zos \ \! Main: sOf.S:S.ZZll\
3 TottFree:8OO.OSO.+Z\

Z l1trces, Longviwr,ll/<m,\
i SulphurSprings,Tyler \

a
a
a
a
a
t
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
o
a
a

Datamaxlnc.
NorthTems
800 Freeport Parkway, #400
Coppett. TX 75019

l{ain:972.432.?300
To[ Free:800.633.1526

7400 Kanis Road

Littte Rock, AR 72204
Main: 501.603.3000
Tot[ Free: 800.482.57 7 2

1ifi ces. El Dorado, Fort Smith,

Hot Spings, Little Rock, Texo*ona

O 2021 Datamax lnc. dtin@



7

MONTHLY REPORT SEPTEMBER 2O2I

09/01: Patrol from 13:00 until l5:00.
Animal in trap 130 Timberview Drive. Relocated.

09104: Patrol from l6:00 until l8:00. No activitv

09107: Patrol from l2:00 until l4:00. No activity

09/08: Patrol from l0:10 until 12:10. No activity.

09/10: Patrol from l4:30 until 16:30.
Nuisance wildlife reported at20l Cross Timbers Dr. Trap set.
Dead wildlife 6000 blk Kings Rd. Removed.

09114: Patrol from 15:00 until 17:00. No activity.

09115: Patrol from 14:00 until 16:00.
Nuisance wildlife reported at715 Simmons Road. Trap set.

09/18: Patrol from 16:00 until l8:00. No activity.

09122: Patrol from 09:00 until I l:00.
Nuisance wildlife reported at255 Double Oaks Dr. Trap set.

09123 Patrol from 09:40 until 1 1 :40. No activity.

09126: Private trap service at 175 Foxtrot Ln. PTS.

09128:. Patrol from l6:00 until l8:00. No activity.

09/30: Patrol from 13:00 until 15:00.
Private trap service at 111 W. Camrth Ln. PTS.

SUMMARY
Total calls received: 7 By Double Oak residents: 6 Initiated by NTACA: 1

Animals impounded: Dogs: 0 Puppies: 0 Cats: 0 Kittens: 0 Other: 0 Deceased: I
Verbal Wamings issued: 0 Written Warnings issued: 0 Citations: 0



MONTHLY REPORT OCTOBER 2O2I

l0/01: Patrol from 10:00 until l2:00.
Dead wildlife 500 blk Kings Road removed.
Dead wildlife on Simmons Road removed.
Private trap service 250 Oak Trail Drive. PTS

10104:

10t06:

10107:

l0/l 1:

t0/13:

Private trap service I I I W. Camrth Lane. PTS.

Patrol from 18:20 until 20:20. No activity.

Patrol from 14:10 until l6:10. No activity.

Stray cat reported 105 Thornhill Circle. CSO.

Patrol from 08:45 until l0:45. No activity.

10114 Patrol from I I :50 until l3:50.
Animal bite reported 6015 Plantation Lane. Report taken.

l0l17: Patrol from 09:25 until I l:25. No activity

10/18: Patrol from 08:50 until l0:50. No activity

10120: Patrol from 08:30 until 10:30.
Anima in trap at 130 Timberview Drive. PTS

10122 Patrol from l6:45 until 18:45.
Owner Surrender pet from 220 Greenridge Drive. Impound.

10125: Patrol from I l:45 until 13:45. No activity.

10126: Patrol from l5:00 until l7:00. No activity.

10129: Patrol from I 1:30 until l3:30. No activity.

SUMMARY
Total calls received: 8 By Double Oak residents: 6 Initiated by NTACA: 2

Animals impounded: Dogs: 0 Puppies: 0 Cats: 1 Kittens: 0 Other: 0 Deceased: 2

Verbal Warnings issued: 0 Written Warnings issued: 0 Citations: 0



RESOLUTION NO. 2I-07

A RESOLUTIONOF THE TOWN COLINCIL OF DOUBLE OAK, TEXAS AUTHORIZING
THE PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION OF A GRANT WITH THE OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE, CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION FOR BODY
CAMERA AND ASSOCIATED COMPONENTS.

WHEREAS the Town Council finds it is in the best interest of the citizens and public safety

officers to have body cameras, and

WHEREAS the Town Council understands that a grant to assist in acquiring the cameras and

associated components is available from the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Criminal Justice Division, and

WHEREAS the Town Council agrees to provide matching funds not to exceed 25% of the cost

plus any associated cost to make such application, and

WHEREAS the Town Council appoints the Chief of Police as its due authorized representative

for this grant.

NOW, THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council authorizes the submission of the

grant request for body cameras and associate component equipment.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the _day of December 2021.

Von Beougher, Mayor

Attest:

Eileen Kennedy, Town Secretary



RESOLUTION NO. 2I-08

A RESOLUTIONOF THE TOWN COLINCIL OF DOUBLE OAK, TEXAS AGREEING TO
ACCEPT A GRANT FROM WITH THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY
OFFICE, CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION FOR BODY CAMERA AND ASSOCIATED
COMPONENTS.

WHEREAS the Town Council finds it is in the best interest of the citizens and public safety
officers to have body cameras, and

WHEREAS the Town Council understands that a grant to assist in acquiring the cameras and
associated components is available from the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Criminal Justice Division, and

WHEREAS the Town Council agrees to provide matching funds not to exceed 25olo of the cost
plus any associated cost to make such application, and

WHEREAS the Town Council appoints the Chief of Police as its due authorized representative
for this grant.

NOW, THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council agrees to accept a grant from

THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE, CRIMAL JUSTICE
DIVISION for body cameras and associate component equipment.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the _day of December202l.

Von Beougher, Mayor

Attest:

Eileen Kennedy, Town Secretary



Resolution No. 21-09

A RESOLUTION CASTING VOTES FOR MEMBERSHIP TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT, AND DECLARING
AN EFECTIVE DATE

THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK HEREBY RESOLVES:

SECTION 1. The Town of Double Oak hereby casts 

- 
votes for

for membership to the Board of Directors of the Denton Central District for the County of

Denton, Texas.

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and

approval

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6th day of December 2021.

Von Beougher, Mayor
Town of Double Oak

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM

Eileen Kennedy, Town Secretary Town Attorney
/s/



Denton Central Appraisal District
3911 Morse Street
Denton, TX76208

\ tsaot 34e-3800

F] www.dentoncad.com:

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT

All Taxing Jurisdictions

Hope McClure, Chief Appraiser

October 28,2021

Candidates to the Denton CAD Board of Directors

Candidates to the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors are listed below. The list is in
alphabetical order by last name.

Each voting unit must cast its vote by written resolution and submit it to the Chief Appraiser before
December 1Sth. The unit may cast all its votes for one candidate or may distribute the votes among any
number of candidates. \y'tlhen a voting unit casts its votes, it must cast the votes for a person that was
nominated and is named on the ballot. There is no provision for write-in candidates. The Tax Code does
not permit the Chief Appraiser to count votes cast for someone not listed on the official ballot. The five
nominees receiving the most votes will become the Denton CAD Board of Directors.

The candidates nominated by the taxing jurisdictions are: (Please note Asterisk below)

Candidate Nominating Jurisdiction

1. Roy Atwood
2. Devona Beaver
3. Alex Buck
4. Dirk Dahlke
5. Sharon Gentry
6. Tom Heslep
7. David Johnson
L Nancy Koket
9. John Lusk
10. Howard Martin
1'1. Ann Pomykal
12. Charles Stafford
13. David Terre
14. Tom Washington
15. Bryan Webb**
16. Richard Weir
17. Rick Woolfolk

Denton lSD, City of Carrollton
Town of Hickory Creek
Lewisville lSD, City of Lewisville, City of Highland Village
Town of Hickory Creek
Town of Flower Mound
City of Highland Village
Lewisville lSD, Denton County
Town of Hickory Creek
City of Oak Point
City of Denton
Lewisville lSD, City of Lewisville, Denton County
Denton ISD
City of Frisco, Town of Little Elm, City of The Colony
Lewisville lSD, Denton County
City of Denton
City of Corinth
Denton County

**Bryan Webb has indicated that he does not want to be reappointed to the Board of Directors.

Accompanying this document, you will find Bio Sheets and additional information provided by the
nominees. Please take the time to familiarize yourself with the nominees and their qualifications before
casting your vote.

Since some of you may not be familiar with the process of selecting the Board, please do not hesitate to
contact Misty Baptiste at (940) 349-3977 for clarification and/or information.



JURISDICTIONS

DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
2021 DISTRIBUTION OF VOTES

2O2O LEVY

%OF TOTAL

TEYIES

NUMBER

OEJAIES
SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

85

12

128

1

654

I
394

27

76

1325

'178

312

18

22

50

34

1

s01

s02

s03

s04

s05

s15

s06

s07

s08

s09

sl0
s11

s12

s13

s17

s14

ARGYLE ISD

AUBREY ISD

CARROLLTON.FB ISD

CELINA ISD

DENTON ISD

ERA ISD

FRTSCO tSD

KRUM ISD

LAKE DALLAS ISD

LEWISVILLE ISO

LITTLE ELM ISD

NORTHWEST ISD

PILOT POINT ISD

PONDER ISD

PROSPER ISD

SANGER ISD

39.211.263.47

1 9,686,703.81

59,677,280.'t 5

486.214-26

300,528,684.23

1.687.25

1 68,736. I 56.36

1 2,760,71 5.66

35.082.643.50

598.944.850.68

82.583.733.78

143,902,045.64

8,842,789.1 3

1 0,459,467.1 1

23,463,503.40

1 6,207,61 3.43

1-71546h

0.8612yo

2-61070/o

0.021390

13.1471yo

0.0001 %

7-38't60/o

0.5582%

1.53470k

26.20180/a

3.612890

6.29520/0

0.38680/o

o-45760/.

1.02640/0

0.70900/o

CITIES:

c26

c01

c02

c49

c03

c21

c27

cu
c20

c05

c42

c30

c47

c07

c36

c32

c39

c22

c38

cl9
c08

c09

cl8
c10

c11

c25

c12

c13

c45

cs3

c24

c14

c29

c15

c48

c51

c17

c16

c34

c37

c28

TOWN OF ARGYLE

CITY OF AUBREY

TOWN OF BARTONVILLE

CITY OF CARROLLTON

CITY OF CELINA

CITY OF THE COLONY

TOWN OF COPPELL

TOWN OF COPPER CANYON

CITY OF CORINTH

CITY OF DALLAS

CIry OF DENTON

CITY OF DISH

TOWN OF OOUBLE OAK

TOWN OF CORRAL CITY

TOWN OF FLOWER MOUND

CITY OF FORT WORTH

CITY OF FRISCO

CITY OF GRAPEVINE

TOWN OF HACKBERRY

CITY OF HASLET

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK

CITY OF HIGHLAND VILLAGE

CITY OF JUSTIN

CITY OF KRUGERVILLE

CITY OF KRUM

CITY OF LAKE DALLAS

CIry OF LAKEWOOD VILLAGE

CITY OF LEWISVILLE

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE

CITY OF OAK POINT

CITY OF PILOT POINT

CIry OF PLANO

TOWN OF PONDER

CIry OF PROSPER

TOWN OF PROVIDENCE VILLAGE

CITY OF ROANOKE

CIry OF SANGER

TOWN OF SHADY SHORES

CITY OF SOUTHLAKE

CITY OF TROPHY CLUB

3,068,953.1 2

2,336,792-11

849.568.70

53.858,677.1 2

1,486,02S.75

37,377,039.45

1,055,686.1 2

870.253.61

14,287,227-60

'13,945,214.89

79.1 44.970.51

150.602.62

1.181.394.10

14.508.54

54,069,728.62

22,013,456.18

55,852,454.79

200.88

173.998.12

1,618.72

2.132,828.57

'13,667.598.50

3,01 3.978.98

754.112.28

2,805,666.66

3,500,738,06

497,498.58

55,532,778.1 0

30,065,520.30

4s.s78.69

3.668,'108.80

2.786.607.33

2.1 93,1 36.S8

6,239,89 1 .59

1,367,589.48

5.1 80,1 68.58

4,552,351.92

9,059,520.1 3

5.380,837.91

'|.1'17.288.68

509.818.25

9.194.'185.92

0. tM3%

O-1O227o

0.o372%

2.3561%

0.0650"/"

1.6351 %

0.04620/0

0.038'10/o

0.62500/o

0.6'l 0'1 0/o

3_46230k

0.0066o/o

0.0517"/"

0.0006%

2-36540/o

0.9530%

2.44340/0

0.00000/.

0.00760/o

0.0001 0/o

0.0933%

0.59790/o

0.1319%

0.0330%

o-12280h

0.1 531 %

o.o2'180/o

2.42940/o

't.3153%

0.00200/o

0.1 605%

o.12190k

0.09590/o

o.27300h

0.0598%

o.22660/0

0.'t996%

0.3963?o

o.2354"/"

0.0489%

o.o2230k

o.40220/0

6

1

2

'tt5
3

8l
2

2

30

30

t70

1

3

I

fi5
17

119

I
I
1

5

29

7

2

6

8

1

't18

65

1

8

6

5

13

3

1'l

10

19

12

2

I
19

'|

1085

TOTAL ALL JURISDICTIONS $2,285,890,373.58 I 00.00% 5000



Nominee lnformation
Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAO Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feelfree to attach any additional information. Please return this
form bLOctober 27. 2021.

Name

- L* ,t /,,al"i- }g2ZAddress/c itytzip
o

Cell Phone

1 Are you a resident of Denton County?
a. !f yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

o

o@
2 Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a

taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?
b. \Mten?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what years have you served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the District?

a. lf yes, please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years?

Y"G

,.@

""@
4

5.

6

7

Jn4t,4*{a?.e; ce,rt
E-mailv u J

t"@



8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?
a- lf yes, please Iist the degree of relation

Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated?

Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on
the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

""@
I

10

,r+y

e.>

11 Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficial for
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

oS Caarzfrn* Y h - 11 *,+,nJL -.'-J

a ,y*/ n';{ i ' c, i/",*-t ' f

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

misty. baptiste@de nto ncad. com

Y.@



Bio for David A. Johnson

Mr. Johnson is originally from the Midwest and is a 26-year resident
of Flower Mound. He has a 33-year career in finance and banking, is

married, and has two adult children.

Mr. Johnson has been involved in Flower Mound and Denton County
for more than 20 years in several capacities, including community and
cha rity-based activities.

o Habitat for Humanity of Denton County - 4 years, Past Board President
o Flower Mound Planning & Zoning Commissioner - 10 years and past Chairman
o United Way of Denton County Project Blue Print Graduate - 2019
o Active Rotarian for 10+ years, currently with Cross Timbers Rotary
r Wellin8ton HOA Board of Directors - 6 years and several Officer Positions
o Cross Timbers YMCA Board - 10 years, Board Chairman for 3 years
o Flower Mound Summit Club Member - 10 years

o LISD Facilities Advisory Committee 2OL6-2017
o Flower Mound Chamber of Commerce Leadership Graduate
o Grapevine Chamber Young Entrepreneurs Mentor
o Active in several area Chambers of Commerce

Mr. Johnson - "l enjoy giving back to my community with my time, philanthropy and ideas. I

believe it is important to give back, change lives, and leave a legacy. My non-profit work helps

me meet new people, learn about different facets of our society, and share my business

acumen. My volunteer work in local government allows me to give back, have input, be

informed and be part of the process."

,



Nominee lnformation
Denton Gentral Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feelfree to attach any additional information. Pleaselelglgthig
form by October 27.2021.

Address/CitylZip

Cell Phone E-mail 6a{'t.n
1 Are you a resident of Denton County?

a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at
least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

2. Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, Schoo!, Special District) in
Denton County?

a. lf yes, which taxing unit?
b. When?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what years have you served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the District?

a. lf yes, please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years?

fr6Utto

Yes/No

Yest@

Yest@

o
4.

5

6.

7

,.@

ve*@

Y""0

4,lo {4{7Ls?

I



8. Are you directly related to any emproyee of the Denton cAD?
a. lf yes, please list the degree of retation.

L Do you currently own prope rty on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that
deferred or abated?

10. Please give a brief statement on why you would be i

the Denton Central District B of

CL

have been
Y""A}

nterested in sdrving on

11 Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficialfor
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

,*l*4

k)e

,4-

^41,1-

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

misty. ba ptiste@dentoncad.com



Nominee lnformation
Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feel free to attach any additional information. Please return this
form by October 27. 2021.

Name

Address/CilylZip

Ce

1 o

E-mail

unty? @"
@.
Ye{}

2

a. lf yes, haveyou resided in Denton Countyforat
least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?
b. When?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what years have you served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the District?

a. lf yes, please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years?

4

5

Ye@

""@

""@

""@

6

7

""@



8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation.

9. Do you currently own prope$ on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
detuned or abated? Ve{fi}

\,,
10. Please give a brief statcment on why you would be interested in serving on

the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

I wl1i brlng to tho Deaton Counfi Appna.lsal Dietr{ot Board ttte following;

1. Strongbueinese exper{enoe - 3?years at Texes hstrumentslnkeyleaderehlp roleo,
l88t 7 years as Elxeoutlve Dtrector T[ Fognda6on

P. Proven trackr€cord of boa,rd Ieaderahip acrogs the metro plex.

Servtng novr on tJre nkocuuve Board of Unltecl Way of Denton Counff.
g. gttroDg Hes to Denton County - I growup in Denton, raised chtldreu ln

Lewts\d[e and gfand childreuwert raised in lli€hland ViliaSe

4. SEong comnttment to learoing

11. Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficialfor
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

I commlt rngraelf IO0% to a,rry prqeot I take on.

{ypast oommltrnents to educatlon, healtJr and human eenrlces and ba,vlng

serryBd lD pubuo offlce lncludtng Ma.yor gave me a broad vlennr of udn€l data and

other ft,gour€es to m+.ke deotsions.

Being Dtrcctor of Corporato Citlzenship at Texas Iostruments sJxd tbe Tt founds,tton has Siven

m.e s,stroDgflnanotal and bueiness base for thls oppoftunit'y.

My hlEhest pdortt'y ls ny fa.mlly aad being outdoorg.

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

Ye@



Nominee lnformation
Denton Gentral Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following information
and feel free to attach any additional information. Please return this form by October
27,2021.

Name: Alex Buck

Home: Highland Village, TX75077
Work: Lewisville, TX 75077
21 4-908-5940, alexm aryb@me. com

l) Are you a resident of Denton County? Yes
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at
least two years immediately preceding the beginning of this term? Yes

2) Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a taxing unit (County, City, School,
Special District) in Denton County? No
a) lf yes, which taxing unit?
b) When?

3) Are you, or have you ever been an employee of Denton CAD? No
a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

4) Are you currentty, or have you ever served as a voting member of the Denton CAD

Board of Directors? No
a. lf yes, what years have you served?

5) Do you directly or through a business entity have substantial interest in a contract

with Denton CAD or a taxing unit that participates in the District? No
a. lf yes, please list:

6) Have you engaged in the business of appraising property for compensation for use

in proceedings under the Propefi Tax Code during the last three years? No

7) Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing propefi owners for
compensation in the proceedings under
the Propefi Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years? No

8) Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD? No
a) lf yes, please list the degree of relation

9) Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been deferred or abated?
No



1O)Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on the
Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

lnstitutions are the backbone of every community. Well organized schools, cities
and counties provide the identity that strengthen the intrinsic and rea! value of
our homes and property. Ensuring that we have a fair and transparent system of
allocating value is vital to those entities succeeding in their mission providing
safe and prosperous neighborhood for families to thrive.

I l) Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficial for the Denton
County Entities to know about you.

I have been a resident of Highland Village for over 40 years and am a
self-employed Real Estate Developer of incubator space for startup businesses.
A few of the civic endeavors I have been involved with are:

Past PresidenUChairman of
Lewisville Education Foundation
Lewisville Rotary
Denton County Homebuilders Association
Medical Center of Lewisville
Lewisville Economic Development Foundation

Lewisville lndependent Schoo! District
Bond Election Treasurer 2005, 2008 and 2017
Bond Oversight Commiftee 2O11 to 2O13
School Finance Advisory Member 2018-2019

For these and other activities I have been awarded Citizen of the Year for
Lewisville and Lewisville High School Hall of Fame among others.

However, what you really need to know is I approach every endeavor with a
serious mind, integrity, efficiency and open heart. Those traits are the backbone
to create public confidence. lf you find me a worthy candidate, I pledge to keep
the welfare of all of Denton Counties citizens at the forefront of every decision
that needs to be made. Thank you for your consideration.

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District 391'1 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208 misty.baptiste@dentoncad.com



Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feel free to attach any additional information. Please return this
form bv October 27. 2021.

Name

ry
Address/Cilytzai

o 7du7

772 - 8/7 - s717 /"- s6 e u-ll ['rK,4ef
Cell Phone E-mail

1 Are you a resident of Denton CountY?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in

@*.

ves@

2

@*o

ves@

ves6B\

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?
b. When?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of

Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

4. Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting

member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors? @ruo
a. lf yes, what years have You served 3

Do you directly or through a business entity have

substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a

taxing unit that participates in the District?
a. lf yes, please list

Have you engaged In the business of appraising property

for compensation for use in proceedings under the

Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years?

5

6

7

Yes(E

ves@

qj/,Llr?/aA



8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD? Vesr@
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

I Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated? Yes@

Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on

the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

fi 5

10

6c) Sr rsL eq I D D Darr4-

u

ec e nlsr
Exo^;re e,zabq{s o#er{ivcrtl$S

11 Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficial for

the Denton Cou to

PriaT 2CTP Se*e-|,I zotz -?o tj
ooJ

Te/,4s Cc ('e P,a <. 4"f
Cnu
"So

14

f,fof e lor ?
t/b

a

?/

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

misty. baptiste@dentoncad . com



Thomas R Washington CPA, Real Estate Broker

Trw56@ea rthlink.net

972-849-6947

Personal:

Married 39 years with 2 children who attended LISD schools.

Denton County Homeowner since 1984. Live in Carrollton, Texas

Professional:

Commercial Real Estate experience since 1984 (Licensed Broker, since 1987).

Certified Public Accountant (Licensed, since 1982)

BBA Public Accounting, University of Wisconsin, 1979 Cum Laude Honors

Completed all work except exam for NAR Certified Commercial lnvestment Manager (CCIM).

National Partner in Strategic Financial Consulting Firm since 2017. - | work every day with multiple

business owners to increase the effectiveness and efficiency of their companies.

Successfully owned, managed and sold multiple businesses in Denton County for more than 20 years

Dallas 100 Award, Top Ten Winner, 1997. Fast Tech 50 Award Winner,1997.

Public Service:

Denton County Appraisal Board of Directors, Secretary 2012'2013.

Denton County MHMR Eoard of Trustees, Secretary.

Denton County Special Condemnation Commissioner, Current.

Co-Chair, 2005 Lewisville ISD Bond Election.

Carrollton Rotary Club, Member.

Vice Chair, Denton County Republican Party 2004-2010.

State Executive Republican Committee, Member 2010-2014.

Treasurer, Republican Party of Texas 2015-2017.

National Treasurer, The National Society of Washington Family Descendants, lnc. (501c3 public charity)

Business Navigators (service organization), Member.

Denton Central Appraisal District:

Kev Goals:

Bring fresh leadership to the DCAD Board of Directors.

Examine and evaluate effectiveness of current operations in meeting required DCAD duties.

Evaluate new Chief Appraiser.

lncrease transparency for the taxing jurisdictions.



Nominee lnformation
Denton Gentral Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submltted by a Denton county Entity as 3 clnfidate for the

ZOZZ-ZOZ3 penton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following

information and feelfree to attach 
"ny "dOitionalinformation' 

Pleasere&m-Slt

,lo 7WName

Address/CttYlZiP

Cell Phone E-rnail

1

2

Are you a resident of Denton CountY?

;. lf yes, have you reslded in Denton Coun$ for at

least two yearE immediately preceding the beginning

of thls term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a

taxing unlt (County, Caty, School, Special DisEict) in

@No

Yes/No

Ye@

ves@

ve@

Ys@

Ye@

3

4

6

7

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?

Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. tf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you cunenty, or have you ever served as a voting

member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what Years have You served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have

substantial inbrest in a contact with Denton CAD or a

taxing unit that participates in the Distict'?
a. lf yes, please list: _------

Have you engaged in the buslness of appraising property

for compensalion for use in proceedings under the

Propefl Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under

the Property Tax Code in Denton County ln the
last three years? ,"@

4lt 4tqar-

5.



o

L Are you direcfly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

Do you currently own property on which dellnquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated?

Ptease glve a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on

the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

Y"{o

"@
10.

l

4
t

linlts-
11 Please list any additionallnformation you believe would be beneficial for

the Denton County Entities to know about you.

Return to:
Mis$ Baptiste - Denton CentralAppralsal Dlstict

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

/q4/



Nominee lnformation
Denton centralAppraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submifted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the2022-2023 Denton cAD Board of Directors. prease compiete the foilowing
information and feel free_to attach any additional information. please retirn thisform by October 27. 2021.

e

Name

Adtl-ress/CrtylZtp )

E-mail

Are you a resident of Denton County?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in

1

2

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting

member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what Years have You serued?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing

property owners iot.o,,'pJnsation in the proceedings under

in.'pto-p" rly Tax Code in Denton County in the

last three Years?

4

5

6

7

"""G

ve@

Yes@

t".@

Yes@1

\re-- o(}- ,...r 0 Le,\Y\I

Phone

@*"

@*o



I

8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
defered or abated?

10

ves@
Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on
the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

My management experience directly applies to the requirements of the
Board of Director that will hire the chief appraiser and set the
budget. My experience with the Appraisal District gives me an

understanding of the agricultural aspect of the district since purchasing

the property in Flower Mound in the 1960's.

11 Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficialfor
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

As a graduate of the University of Texas at Arlington with a degree in
Math and Computer Science, I spent 25 years with Texas lnstruments
(Tl). When Tl sold my division, I spent 14 more years working for that
division in two other cornpanies. My experience was as a Software
Engineer and Manager. As a Manager, I interviewed and hired
employees. As a Cost Center Manager, I managed a budget.

During those years, lalso ran an Arabian Horse farm and am now a
beekeeper with an Agricultural Exemption.

Return to
It/isty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

m isty. baptiste@denton cad'com

v""@



Nominee !nformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feel free to attach any additional information. PIease return this
form by October 27. 2021.

Roy T. Atwood

Name

Carrollton, Texas 7 5OO7

Address/CitylZip

(214) 616-0528 royatwood@atwoodgameros. com

E-mailCell Phone

1

2

4.

5.

Are you a resident of Denton CountY?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?
b. \A/hen?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a lf yes, what years have you served? 2018-present

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the District?

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

6

7

a. lf yes, please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years? No

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years? No



8.

9.

Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD? No

Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated? No

Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on

the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.
10.

I have resided in Carrollton since 1991 and served on various Boards and

Commissions in Carrollton over a period of twenty years. For the last 4 years, I

have been privileged to served on the DCAD Board of Directors. I appreciate

having the opportunity to serve the citizens of Denton County and do so, not

with an agenda, but with a desire to see that the interests of the citizens and the

taxing districts are well served by the Appraisal District. I would appreciate

having the opportunity to continue my service to meet DCAD's changing needs.

11 Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficial for
the Denton Coun$ Entities to know about you.

I have been a licensed attorney in Texas since 1988. I have found that my legal

background has been beneficial to the DCAD Board over the term of my

Residential and the Down Syndrome Guild of Dallas, all of which are focused

on providing opportun ities for those with disabilities to live inclusive and fulfilling

lives. Community service is very important to me.

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

mistv.baptiste dentoncad.com

a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation.

service. I also serve on the Board of Directors of My Possibilities, MP



Roy T. Atwood
Partner

Atwood Gameros LLP
6116 N. Central Expressway, Suite 1400
Dallas, Texas 75206

rovatwood@atwoodqameros. com

+1 214 559-7399(T)
+1 .214.481-5502(F)

Roy Atwood is a trial lawyer with extensive experience in representing companies in mmplex litigation.

He has represented clients in construction, toxic tort, and product liability litigation, as well as state and

local tax, outsourcing, contract, environmental class action, and negotiable instrument litigation. He has

tried cases in state and federal courts in Texas and across the country and represented clients in

arbitration. Roy has served as national coordinating counselfor a group of Fortune 100 mmpanies in

lawsuits involving tens of thousands of plaintiffs in more than 20 jurisdictions. As national coordinating

counsel, he has served in leadership roles on steering committees and in joint defense groups.

Roy recently represented The Brandt Companies LLC in a lawsuit relating to the construction of a

large enteriainment venue and in an arbitration relating to construction of a satellite antenna station

soutn of Austin, Texas. He assisted Firestone Building Products with claims relating to damage to the

Superdome sustained during Hurricane Katrina. He also represented an international soft drink bottler in

litigation over an acquisition. ln 2008, he represented at trial a refining company disputing its state

in6me taxobligations in Alaska. ln 2001 and 2002, Roy was a member of a team of lawyers who

obtiained defense verdicts for clients in toxic tort cases, each of which The National Law Journal

recognized as one of the top 20 defense wins of the year. Roy was also part of a trial team that

represented a municipal utility company in a five-month trial over the construction of a nuclear power

plant.

ln addition to winning at trial, Roy has successfully negotiated settlements for clients when settlement

was the appropriate result, sometimes under very difficult circumstances. ln one matter, Roy handled

contentious negotiations for a client that lasted five days and were conducted entirely in the presence

of a United States Magistrate Judge.

After 14 years as a partner at Jones Day, Roy retired from Jones Day at the end of 2012 and opened

Atwood 6ameros LLP. He made this move with the intent of providing clients with efficient and high-

quality service at reasonable rates. This move also allowed him the opportunity to pursue a passion he

has had ficr many years of counseling families of children and youth with disabilities.

Roy is a frequent speaker on litigation and special education related topics and teaches in trial skills

programs. He served ficr many years on the board of the Trial Skills section of the Dallas Bar Association

and is a member of the Dallas Bar Foundation and the Texas Bar Foundation. He is past president of the

board of trustees of LaunchAbility, which helped people with developmental disabilities lead fulfilling lives.

Roy now seryes on the Board of Directors of My Possibilities, which merged with LanuchAbility in
ZOie, tn 2011, LaunchAbility honored Roy with their Milton P. Levy Jr. Volunteer Award. Roy also

currently serves as President of the Board of Directors of the Down Syndrome Guild of Dallas and

m
t4.

I



MP Residential. He has served on various boards and commissions in the city of Carrollton, Te><as,

including serving as a planning and zoning commissioner. Roy currently serves on the Board of the
Denton County Appraisal District. Roy has also served as a Boy Scout leader and a member of the
board of a church-sponsored children's weekday program. He also served for years as a teacher and
mentor to students in the Student Ministry program at his church.

Roy has been reeognized as a Best Lawyer in Dallas by D Magazine and has been recognized as a
Texas Superlawyer each year since 2009 and as a Best Lawyer in America each year since 2014. U.S.

News and World Report has recognized Atwood Gameros, LLP as a Best Law Firm each year since

2014.

AREAS OF FOCUS

Business and Tort Litigation

Construction

Special Education Law

Product Liability Litigation

State & LocalTaxation DisPutes

M ultidistrict Litigation

HONORS AND DISTINGTIONS

National Law Journal"Defense Verdicts of the Yea/' (2001 and2002)

Texas Super Lawyers (annually since 2009)

Best Lawyers in America - Commercial Litigation (annually since 2014)

Best Law Firms in America (annually since 2014)

D Magazine Best Lawyers in Dallas (annually since 2014)

2011 Milton P. Levy Jr. VolunteerAward, LaunchAbility

Member, Dallas Bar Foundation

Member, Texas Bar Foundation

EDUCATION
Southern Methodist University (J.D. cum laude 1988; Order of the Coif; Editor-in-Chief, Journal of Air

Law and Commerce; National Moot Court and MockTrial Teams)

University of lllinois (B.S. 1979)

BARADMISSIONS
Texas
Federal Courts ficr fre Norhern, Eastem, Southern and Westem Districts of Texas



Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton Coun$ Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and fee! free to attach any additional information. PleaSerslglrthlg

two t0 t-(avaL \L

Name

Address/CiWlzap

t'l,to -3cir- 3]t1 R. uu oc ut",+t

-)-^50 t\

8D rj e{..2-al.'n'.-t
Cell Phone E-mail

1. Are you a resident of Denton County?
a. !f yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least trro years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

2. Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in

Denton County?
a. !f yes, which taxing unit? 

-

b. When?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yeq what years were you employed?

Are you curently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what years have You served? \\ - Zoot"
'l

5. Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the District?

a. lf yes, please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years?

4

@}llro

Yes/@

@*"

ves@

CD*o

Yes@

Yest@

ves(@

6.

7



8.

9.

Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD? V"=@
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been

deferred or abated? ves@

10. Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on

the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

.[ Orr t

r-J

O".t S l^)

rL La

NU O

't1 . Please list any I information you believe would be beneficialfor
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

v

N

t**t-$

s

KL
& [,f,,*]

O,n

{LQ- \J

Return to:

Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District
3911 Morse St.

Denton, TX 76208
misty.baptiste@dentoncad'com



Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feel free to attach any additional information. Please return this
form by October 27. 2021.

fiR
Name

QarruTl/, ff 0
Address/CilylZip

frSus 6@ '//t,o-Con
Cell Phone E-mail

1

2

Are you a resident of Denton CountY?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?

b. When?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting

member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?
a. lf yes, what years have You served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a

taxing unit that participates in the District?
a. lf yes, please list

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the

Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the

last three years?

@*"

@no

v"=@

4

5

6.

7

""@

Y"=€,

Ye€p

Y"@

Y"{64

a

0z-: ' ?- ,n _



I

8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated? Y"G

10 Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on
the Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors.

/r^ frxes i/.€ t SuBffarvfial o/-tu4 frp filosT

/a"nil (ou

oa/fr

kun
CC

11

0tu fiurl L,

,4rUnt,ltt-

oF trhuto
p L

Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficialfor
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

f Art N6 Urvr

0F finn // frnrt A Grot CPn /F/CM
4h6nT lrV* s ?-

.-
JO

n5 nN /lrcoa4ntf
sT or r iloa

,S OID
/N //yA

'/yfEPNnL fl uofintC fl,ro 1oNTRncT Am 'tr4il6/.

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton Central Appraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

misty. baptiste@dentoncad. com

Ea. tE

I /



Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directots

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feelfiee to attach any additional information. Please retum this,
form by October 27. 2021.

Name
,

, ( olYt

I
Address/Citylzip

Cell Phone
3

E-mail

1

2

3

6.

7

Are you a resident of Denton CountY?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preoeding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, CiU, School, Special Disfict) in

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which traxing unit?

-

Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you cunenfly, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a'. lf yes, wtrat years have you served?

Do you directy or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contactwith Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the Districf?

a. lf yes, please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
propefi owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years?

@"
@.

4.

5.

"""@

ves@

ves€D

Y""@

ves@

ves@

750b5



\

:c

". .-'..:,, i ri-1i,.''..

-----:___-i-

a-i

' :- ,:--..-.,:',-. ;i .-

, ...'i_..

.. .-:- 1 .1, , .:.-:.j:.....' I

l'; .. .:

1

I ..



o

8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

Do you curently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are pad of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated?

10.. Ptease give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on
the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

T

T- vrun

11. Please list any additionalinformation you believe would be beneficialfor
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

5
l'

,dentrq/

4*a<
8 y3.

to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.

A ,,r,r.o?"J[",3iJ]",1?1H0."",
MLe fuaDI/ a* tsvil(<_

a@
$rtb

aDuz 6YL t/yn
V

looaL

i[l =y,o.

.a

a _z-

K<o.

'*@

fuhd-



Nancv Koket

REALTOR@ CRS, GRI ,ABR

REI IAAX Cross Country

214 727 3602
Nancy@NancyKoket. com

^A\pElf{A1 1990 Justin Rd.

Hightand Vittage TX
75077

!

T

I
I

a

I
I
,

I

-lrhr

\,
el
U

I

{
\

I T

./

\

\



Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feelfree to attach any additional information. Please retum this
form by Qctober 27. 2021.

ot\,* l-rr".b
Name

l/

Ad

2tt J"^t-hll-j6(e L?o! e ,hA(

I

t <fq,

Cell Phone

1

E il

ich taxing unit? !;
/*ul'

@*o

@ruo
2

Are you a resident of Denton CountY?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in
Denton County?

a. lf yes, wh
b. When?

ob 1 @.

ves@

vesr@

{=1"

L
3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of

Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

4 Are you currently, or have you ever seryed as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what years have You served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in e istrict?

a. lf yes, please list.

5.

)

6

7

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years? ve€.



8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD? Ye<D
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated?

I

'v.{91

10 Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on
the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

*no lou L (1 lrL s
n
(t

J -A ult

11 Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficial for
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

(/ d,1. a[ +1, 'nh c.c <-,.

d.
r rlr,r rJ , *'Jl, f l,^'. 0 * L^ lr tu +. -.;LJ-
nd ,lLL o elvo t 4rt' - r'tr I -1/ au

+ +v rlt

q ) y.nl-- w

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton Central Appraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

misty. ba ptiste@dentoncad. com

t t r f 
"AL 

s?!-tt,L-r, oyt- d ,n (.t, (*^r.1 , t1q t a*r
4



Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feel free to attach any additional information. Please relrfn lhis
form bv October,27,2021. r

Hov,166,"4 Mrnu-trn
Nam

Dev, LLO
Address/CilylZip

Cell Phone

( D lr,o,^,,^"J rr"v.n l-r r,r Ue ,nLt
E-mail

1

2

6

7

Are you a resident of Denton CountY?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in
Denton County?

a. lf yes, wh
b. When?

No

ich taxing unitz Cr e F""t @*"

v""@

'"@

r"@

"*@

4

5

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what years have you served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the District?

a. lf yes, Please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years? Ye@



I

8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

Do you cunently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been

defened or abated?

'".€)

YESCD

10 Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on

the Denton CentralAppraisal District Board of Directors.

br ( e

ovl

Y

5IL)

h

1,9 n

vt)

11. Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficialfor

the Denton County Entities to know about you

1U C6,i e

hut

,unlwtCt

t\ o( ufr lr lrAS

t^)0'5 u0 ( A,n wn5

Ve {,t v) ly

t

o

}D

e vl

e c

b

ti tv(e

t I ll, L

Return to:

Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District
3911 Morse St'

Denton, TX 76208
misty.baPtiste@dentoncad. com

)

i n

I f
ll It

) C, v
,\

)tE.r

L t,

, L
t



Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feel free to attach any additional information. Please return this
form by October 27. 2021.

I) r n-i< D+*u Ke
Name

Address/Cl$lZip

11e-u"-7t9-t D rgro) LKYk L, buc-s, (o &
Cell Phone E-mail

1 Are you a resident of Denton CountY?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton Coun$ for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (Coun$, City, School, Special District) in

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?
b. When?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what years have you served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the District?

a. lf yes, please list

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years?

@* o

2.

@lro

4

5

ves@

ves@

ves@!

ves@

6

7

Y"{9



L Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation

vesQp

Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on
the Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors.

r*(}
I Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes

have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated?

10

At ", nrr"nrrlr.r r ul nef A,^A o"*ive- 0aftic r,l)a.t ir ln J

11 Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficialfor
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

bb

)0n +

C-rrn,*l^ D t rr!.

-t hnvr otuv, ou<tq .1erv&i. a-s Pres,tJ** "f {l,.t N^t^ $,rrcfu

t w

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

misty, baptiste@dentoncad. com

,nkte* rll -$^l -o**,.or* avr| o ra,P+k r;f }la,,clon Grxdr.
J I

(



I

,

Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feel free to attach any additional information. Please return this
form by Oclober 27. 2021.

'2.u-"

Name

Address/CitylZip

-z/- b3

,. t , t CE(e E f,. *<oAs-

)- -2/o 7 Co rf)
E-mailCell Phone

1 Are you a resident of Denton County?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District) in

G,*o

Yes/No

2

Denton County?
a. lf yes, which taxing unit?
b. When?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directors?

a. lf yes, what years have you served?

Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxing unit that participates in the Diskict?

a. lf yes, please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years? Y,

v""&\,

vesr@

v"rrd
4.

5

6.

7

>\
"@,

)*e.^" d-^< t ,1 A4m, '1.



I

L Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD?

Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been
deferred or abated?

10.

T /,{-tz:

Y."@
Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on
the Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors.

/J k/-L 1d,- Ar+. f 1,ue T,D

J

-----------v-

11 Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficialfor
the Denton County Entities to know about you.

ote J
Ke-Jl-

g ar5
t n*->rnJ, o) /e*z-tJ n.^ r*J aslzJl)a J

/e

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton Central Appraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

misty. baptiste@dentoncad. com

a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation.
r"@

nt- *' Jn a- ? 1t)rr) 4

{/



Nominee lnformation
Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

Your name has been submitted by a Denton County Entity as a candidate for the
2022-2023 Denton CAD Board of Directors. Please complete the following
information and feelfree to attach any additionalinformation. PleaSetelgtnthls
form bv October 27. 2021.

Daui d Terre
Name Address/

-1 soSt
City/Zipr

412--lr{o-+?9 @
Cell Phone E-mail

ahclo.(Drn

2.

4.

1 Are you a resident of Denton County?
a. lf yes, have you resided in Denton County for at

least two years immediately preceding the beginning
of this term?

Are you, or have you ever been, an employee of a
taxing unit (County, City, School, Special District)in
Denton County? '

a. lf yes, which taxing unit?
b. When?

3. Are you, or have you ever been an employee of
Denton CAD?

a. lf yes, what years were you employed?

Are you currently, or have you ever served as a voting
member of the Denton CAD Board of Directogpf

a. lf yes, what years have you served? d YeAr<
Do you directly or through a business entity have
substantial interest in a contract with Denton CAD or a
taxlng unit that participates in the District?

a. lf yes, please list:

Have you engaged in the business of appraising property
for compensation for use in proceedings under the
Property Tax Code during the last three years?

Have you ever been engaged in the business of representing
property owners for compensation in the proceedings under
the Property Tax Code in Denton County in the
last three years?

@*'

@n"

"""@

v""@

o

5

6.

7

v""r@

Y",@

vesr@



8. Are you directly related to any employee of the Denton CAD? ves/@
a. lf yes, please list the degree of relation.

9. Do you currently own property on which delinquent taxes
have been owed to a taxing unit for more than 60 days or
are part of a suit to collect the delinquent taxes that have been J\
deferred or abated? Ye"f@

10. Please give a brief statement on why you would be interested in serving on
the Denton Cenlral Appraisal District of Directors.T e-v r 5 r

DCftD BoorA of Drectars and if r€-e,tc.teJ
On I.n )ot Q Dt

EtechDo +here vfere. 20 CandiArrtss o{ ldhich }
Cq

c

Co c
r

am l^ o (

hari\ng. rec€irJel a rerocd ?Gfr oTtheS'oot vo{= in [."+ ya/s
g 1sc#ion.
11. Please list any additional information you believe would be beneficial for

the Denton County Entities to know about you.
T bqti6Je L L2r in a afp.trl €yDerience, fo theJ J

lralors n
r
i tt Comm'rf +D a+{;gnd

\ e#i Con*'r Kin fn€anl

eon'tr\ br,ttrt n s as ,r.- Le F.D baard i[e cvrfie6 .

?tease- see. a+t-a.t^ resu.rne Ior a dditione
inQ>rrno*rirn.

Return to:
Misty Baptiste - Denton CentralAppraisal District

3911 Morse St.
Denton, TX 76208

misty. baptiste@dentoncad.com



3941 Teal Cove
The Colony, Texas 75056

972-740-4526

David Terre

terre.david@ hoo.com i,
{,

I

I
IOBIECTIVE

If elected to a fifth term, I will continue to work hard, be organized, use

common sense, and always apply the golden rule. This approach has

enabled me to make significant contributions during my previous four
terms.

EDUCATION
Drake University/ Vloberly Community College
BS-Business Administration and a Minor in economics

EMPLOYME T HISTORY
Vice President of Sales t Wilson Sporting Goods
Retired

Successfully retired after a wonderful 46year career where I rose through the ranks to
become Vice President of Sales responsible for all domestic sales.

LEADE RSHIP
The Colony City Council

201 1-Present
2017 - Received the honor of being elected Mayor Pro Tem during my first term on City
Council and most recently was again re-elected Mayor Pro Tem in2020
20L2 - Appointed to the Local Development Corporation Board of Directors to oversee new
Grandscape [Nebraska Furniture Mart) Development
2013 - First Council Member from The Colony, Texas to be elected and serye on the Denton
County Tax Appraisal District Board of Directors
2021 - Re-elected to a fourth term on City Council receiving 86% oftotal votes

The Colony Planning & Zoning Commission
2008-2071

r)

t



HONORS

DCAD ACCOMPLISHMENTS
I have worked with my fellow Board Members to achieve the following meaningful results:

attendance record.

budgeted funds while always looking for opportunities to reduce expenses

years to be updated annually

Poge 2



DArIi: ll - l2 -,C O n I
TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK

320 \\'AKCTON ROAD
DOUBI,E OAK, TEXAS 75077

(9121 s39-e464

APPLICATI ON FOR COU NCI I- I-IA I SON A PPOINTN{ ENTS

As an applicant for a Council appointment, your name. address and telephone number

rvil! be available to the press and the pubtic if vou elect to disclose this information. All
other rvill remain conlidcntial

NAME:

coNrACr pHoNE: P t<l' I tt'l 'uP 3k 
EMA,L:

l;nk. n <)
ADDRTISS:

OCCUPAT 0N: (lf retired, please indicate fornrer oec or Jrrofession)

c 7* .44 or l)wrue_rq
AND/OR CO]VIS,I I'TY AC'I'IVI"I'IES:

ONS YOU FEEL MAKE }OU A GOOD CAI{DIDATE FOR THIS
LUDE PREVIOUS VOLUNTEER POSITIONS:

a.

*gt

@rrtl,,

"l

ry

c

T" "Sf .6LIST QUALIFICATI
POSITION AND INC

&!r By [ur D t/"

d

r.vVrSr
REFERENCES:

DT

-e ll
i\tAt L col\,t PLETED t,'oRi\t't'o T0\! t\i ()t' DotJltt,u ()AK

TOWN SECRE'T-TR}'
320 WAt.E',I'Ot\ l{oAt)
DOUBLE OAFi. I'EX,\S 75077

FAX (972) 539-96t3
EMAIL ncdykr ckrul:

OR FAX / E-IVIAII. TO:

I v rr ;t. i orr!slrr :do rr b I crxr k. tc.xirs. r tr x
lctlak.lcxas.gov or

I

I


	20211203152234.pdf
	12-06-2021 - Council Agenda Packet2.pdf



